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06 December 2012

Dear Mr Spencer

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST HC/002408/12
| would like to know how many fines have Hampshire Constabulary does not hold
been issued to motorists exceeding the  this information. It is ACPO Policy that

20mph speed limit that is in force in forces do not enforce Z20mph speed
residential roads in Portsmouth. lirnits.

COMPLAINT RIGHTS
If you are dissatisfied with the handling procedures or the decision made by

Hampshire Constabulary, you can lodge a complaint with the force to have the
decision reviewed within 2 months of the date of this response. Complaints should be

made in writing to the FOI Section at the address at the top of this letter.

If, after lodging a complaint with Hampshire Constabulary, you are still unhappy with

the outcome, you may make application to the Information Commissioner at the
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire
SK9 SAF.

Yours sincerely

Becky Hill
Fublic Access Officer
Joint Information Management Unit
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